[image: image1.png]Creating Housing... Supporting Lives

BeEd MHPI, Inc.




 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1 Asset Divestiture Certification

I, _________________________________________________ , certify that:

           (Applicant/Tenant Name)
  During the past 2 years, I have not sold or given away any assets for less than fair market value.

  During the past 2 years, I have sold or given away only the assets listed below for less than fair market value.

	Description
	Date

Disposed

of
	Amount 

Sold 

for
	Market 

Value
	Cash 

Value*

	____________________
	________
	____________
	___________
	__________

	____________________
	________
	____________
	___________
	__________

	____________________
	________
	____________
	___________
	__________


* Cash Value is the market value of the asset minus reasonable costs incurred in selling or converting the asset to cash.  Such reasonable costs include:


            1. Penalties for withdrawing funds before maturity,

          
 
2. Broker/legal fees for the sale or conversion of assets,

           

3. Settlement costs for real estate transactions.

I have been made aware of the provisions of Section 1001 of Title 18 of the U.S. Code.  I understand that it is a criminal offense, punishable by a $10,000 fine or 5 years imprisonment or both, to intentionally make false or inaccurate statements to any department or agency of the United States about any matter within its jurisdiction.

         _______________________________________________     ______________

         Signature of Head of Household                                        

Date

         _______________________________________________     ______________

         Signature of Spouse/Other                                               

 Date

Asset Divestiture - continued
PENALTIES FOR MISUSING THIS CONSENT:

Title 18, Section 1001 of the U.S. Code states that a person is guilty of a felony for knowingly and willingly making false or fraudulent statements to any department of the United States Government.  HUD, the PHA and any owner (or any employee of HUD, the PHA or the owner) may be subject to penalties for unauthorized disclosures or improper uses of information collected based on the consent form.  Use of the information collected based on this verification form is restricted to the purposes cited above.  Any person who knowingly or willfully requests, obtains or discloses any information under false pretenses concerning an applicant or participant may be subject to a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000.  Any applicant or participant affected by negligent disclosure of information may bring civil action for damages, and seek other relief, as may be appropriate, against the officer or employee of HUD, the PHA or the owner responsible for the unauthorized disclosure or improper use.  Penalty provisions for misusing the social security number are contained in the Social Security Act at 42 U.S.C. 208(f)(g) and (h).  Violation of these provisions are cited as violations of 42 U.S.C. 408, f, g and h.
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Form Ver-1
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